
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a virtual meeting of the Court of Aldermen 
on Tuesday next, the 8th day of DECEMBER, 2020. 
 
The public meeting will be accessible at: https://youtu.be/jZ75pDCIkPw  
 

 
The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 

of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 
 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Monday, 30th November 2020 
 

 
1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
2 Mr Chamberlain's List of Applicants for Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Samantha Jayne Andrews  a Marketing Company 
Director 

Swiss Cottage Marketors 

Stephen Martin Archbold  a Security Manager Tunbridge Wells, Kent Security Professionals 

Emma Armstrong  a Company Director  Lichfield, Staffordshire Blacksmiths 

Keith Ronald Artus  a Business Research 
Agency Company 
Director 

Hatfield Broad Oak, 
Bishop's Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Robert Alexander Asplin  a Chartered Accountant  Barnes Glovers 

Dr. Ajay Bagga  a General Practitioner Isle of Dogs Apothecaries 

Duncan James Baldwin  a Scotch Whisky 
Regional Director 

Littletangley, Wonersh, 
Surrey 

Distillers 

Assia Amina Hadiza 
Mariama Binta Barry  

an Investment Bank 
Director 

Isle of Dogs Solicitors 

Moawia Bin-Sufyan  an Investment Director Barry, Vale of Glamorgan, 
Wales 

Educators 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/jZ75pDCIkPw


2 
 
David Jonathan Blake  a Banker Gidea Park, Romford, 

Essex 
International Bankers 

Glenn Karl Bluff  an IT Auditor Sprotbrough, Doncaster, 
Yorkshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Professor Ian Westerby 
Booth  

a Professor of Medicine, 
retired 

Weymouth, Dorset Apothecaries 

Lee Anthony Bott, TD a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Little Kineton, Kineton, 
Warwickshire 

Arts Scholars 

Catriona May Boyd  a Financial Information 
Company Director 

Battersea International Bankers 

Hilary Jane Brian  a Nurse, retired Canterbury, Kent Nurses 

Ameen Dagher Fahad 
Budagher  

a Senior Training Airline 
Captain 

Hamala, Bahrain Air Pilots 

John Burton  a Food Company Director Minstead, Hampshire Wax Chandlers 

Stephen William Bernard 
Canning  

a Public Relations 
Consultant 

Braintree, Essex Communicators 

Vladimir Cauville  a Banker Luxembourg City, 
Luxembourg 

International Bankers 

Geoffrey Simon Chaplin  a Chartered Engineer Northwood, Middlesex Marketors 

Grant Lucca Ciccone  a Nurse, retired Deptford Nurses 

David Nicholas Rogutta 
Clarke  

a Chartered Accountant Sidcup, Kent Chartered Accountants 

Isla Hamilton Coole  a Fundraising 
Professional 

Croydon Spectacle Makers 

Andrew Jackson Coombe  a Lawyer, retired Sheffield, Yorkshire Pewterers 

Imogen Jane Barbara 
Antonia Corrigan  

a Lecturer/historian Folkestone, Kent Communicators 

Vanessa Carolyn Cutler  an Academic Southsea, Hampshire Glass Sellers 

Gianna Maria Dellow  a Garden Designer Ashwell, Hertfordshire Gardeners 

Lucy D'oyley Duncan  a Chartered Surveyor  Clapham Chartered Surveyors 

Michael James Marcus 
Edwards, MBE 

a Pilot and Aviation 
Consultant 

Bladon, Woodstock, 
Oxfordshire 

Tobacco Pipe Makers & 
Tobacco Blenders 

Robert Lester Ford  a Consultancy and 
Training Company 
Director 

Dubai, United Arab 
Emirates 

Chartered Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Edward Rennie Garty  a Construction Company 
Director 

Woodham Ferrers, Nr 
Chelmsford, Essex 

Masons 

John Edward Gilday  an Optical Laboratory 
Manager  

Downham Market, Norfolk Spectacle Makers 

Afzal Aiyub Ginwalla  a Consultancy Assistant 
Director 

Bolton, Lancashire Water Conservators 

Michael James Hannaway  a Teacher West Hampstead Educators 

Matthew Hill  a Director of Meat 
Processing 

Buckingham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Butchers 

Trevor Ralph Hirst  an Engineering 
Consultancy Director 

Binley, Coventry Engineers 

Emily Lucinda Hore-Patrick  an Account Manager Salisbury Leathersellers 

Dr. Francis Joseph Hurl  an Educator Stillorgan, Dublin, Ireland Educators 

John Joseph Jaggon  a Finance Director Wainscott, Rochester, Kent Wheelwrights 

Annwen Jones, OBE a Charity Chief Executive  Enfield Glovers 

Tim Lai  an Engineer Bromley, Kent Engineers 

Simon Oliver Leadbetter  a Chief Marketing Officer Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 

Marketors 

Scott Alan Levy  an Investment Company 
Chief Executive Officer 

Putney International Bankers 

Lesley Lloyd  a Non-Executive 
Marketing Company 
Director 

Islington Marketors 

John Alan Mackie Martin  an Auditor   Lambeth Haberdashers 

Christopher Luke Maxwell  a Museum Curator Camberwell Glass Sellers 

Madeleine Alice Hewitt 
Moore  

an Assistant Producer East Grinstead, Sussex Security Professionals 

Ms Pamela Anne Mounter  a Public Relatons Mentor Clapham Communicators 

Miss Thanushree Naicker  a Consultant East Ham International Bankers 

Adrian Julius Olins  a Fruit Company Chief 
Executive Officer  

Highgate Fruiterers 

Professor David Leon Orr  an Engineering Company 
Director 

Carsington, Matlock, 
Derbyshire 

Engineers 

Professor Ian Gerard Peate, 
OBE 

a Professor of Nursing Europort Road, Gibraltar Nurses 



3 
 
Richard Laird Peers  an Insurance Brokers 

Chief Executive Officer  
Arlesford, Hampshire Salters 

Heather Petrie  a Solicitor Ash Vale, Surrey Grocers 

Her Honour Judge Rebecca 
Maria Poulet, QC 

a Circuit Judge, retired Barnes Cutlers 

Michael James Poulten  a Human Resources 
Manager  

Riverview, New South 
Wales, Australia 

Glass Sellers 

Richard John Pusey, TD a Consultant Orthopaedic 
Surgeon 

Ingatestone, Essex Barbers 

Christina Mary Richardson  a Company Director  Windlesham, Surrey Glovers 

Victoria Rose  a Surgeon Wimbledon Barbers 

Rossina Sink  a University Lecturer Harpenden, Hertfordshire Nurses 

Diane Patricia Southwick  a Consultancy Company 
Director 

Marston Green, Birmingham Carmen 

Dr. Barbara Jane Stanford  a Consultant Anaesthetist Barnes Apothecaries 

Lt. Col. Geoffrey Martin 
Hilton Chhe-Yuen Strickland, 
VR 

a Compensation and 
Benefits Company 
Director 

Steep, Petersfield, 
Hampshire 

Tobacco Pipe Makers & 
Tobacco Blenders 

Larissa Cristina Dos Santos 
Romualdo Suzuki  

an Artificial Intelligence 
Company Director 

Wokingham, Berkshire Engineers 

Robbie Singh Swan  a Financial Relationship 
Manager 

Brighton, Sussex Butchers 

Ian Cameron Taylor  a Drinks Company 
Director 

South Kensington Distillers 

Faye Louisa Thomsit-Ireland  an Interior Plant 
Technician 

Waltham Abbey, Essex Glass Sellers 

Susan Elizabeth Patterson 
Threader  

a Civil Engineer and 
Charity Chief Executive 

Bexleyheath, Kent Engineers 

Angela Mary Turner  a Registered Nurse Aston Eyre, Bridgnorth, 
Shropshire 

Nurses 

Gianni Vercetti  a Security Services 
Director 

Appleby, Lincolnshire Security Professionals 

Matthew Michael Welch  an Information Security 
Company Director 

Greenwich Security Professionals 

Julian Peter Winfield   a Gardening Company 
Director  

Ferndown, Dorset Gardeners 

Stuart Dean Wyss  a Regular Army Farrier Woolwich Farriers 

 
 

3 Application of the following to be recorded as Freeman of the City, and in the Company 
Named:-   

 

Name                                  Company 
James Frederick Cross        Glovers 

 
 

4 Report: General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 
 
5 Court of Hustings:-   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

RUSSELL, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 20 October 2020 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt Hon. The Lord Mayor,  
  Alderman William Russell 
Alderman Sir David Wootton 
Alderman Sir Roger Gifford 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny 
 

Alderman Alison Gowman 
Alderman David Graves 
Alderman Timothy Hailes 
Alderman & Sheriff Professor Michael 
 Mainelli 
Alderman Alastair King 
Alderman Gregory Jones QC 

Alderman Nicholas Lyons 
Alderman Prem Goyal 
Alderman Emma Edhem 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderwoman Susan Langley 
Alderman Bronek Masojada 
 

 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
Declaration 
of Interest 
 
 
 
Minutes, 
Common 
Council 

 

Resolved:- That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 15th September 
2020 were correctly recorded. 
 
Declaration of Interest in Respect of Items on the Summons: 
Alderman Alastair King declared an interest by virtue of his position as Sponsoring 
Alderman of the Guild of Entrepreneurs (item 3).  
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were accessible throughout the 
meeting.] 
 

 
 
Applications 
for Freedom 
of the City 

Mr Chamberlain presented the names of thirty-three persons to be made free of this 
City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of this City 
accordingly, as follows:- 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Robert Anthony Atkin, 
MBE 

a Police Officer Lenham Heath, Kent Security 
Professionals 

Charlotte Elizabeth 
Barttelot  

an Investor Hammersmith Haberdashers 

Alice Kate Beckett  a Student Norwich, Norfolk Woolmen 
Beatrice Rose Beckett  a Student Norwich, Norfolk Woolmen 
Benjamin Douglas 
Beckett  

a Student Norwich, Norfolk Woolmen 

Adrian Paul Boodt  a Logistics Consultant Rimpton, Somerset Shipwrights 
Katherine Victoria 
Bright  

a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Clapham Security 
Professionals 

Geoffrey George 
Cheshire  

a Metropolitan Police 
Sergeant, retired 

Bushey, Hertfordshire Masons 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 20 OCTOBER 2020 2 
 

Harry Ralph 
Chichester  

a Chartered Surveyor Earlsfield Chartered 
Surveyors 

Oliver Ramsay Clark   a Royal Navy Officer Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

Barbers 

Ian David Cohen  a Financial Trading 
Company Deputy 
CEO  

Westfield, East 
Sussex 

Glovers 

Brendan Michael 
Collins  

a Security Director Louth, Lincolnshire Security 
Professionals 

Antti Sakari De Ruano-
Keskisaari  

a Barrister Maida Vale Scriveners 

Andrew James 
Murchie Duff, MBA 

a Meat Wholesaler, 
Owner and Director  

Edinburgh, Scotland Butchers 

Paul John Eslinger  a Consulting Engineer Southampton, 
Hampshire 

Fan Makers 

Paul Fulcher  an Actuary Wimbledon Actuaries 
Victoria Tracy Garratt  a Nurse Dulwich Nurses 
Peter Gladwell  an Investment Manager Harlesden Wax Chandlers 
David Paul Glasspool  an Operations Manager Woking, Surrey World Traders 
Alexander James Glen  a Consulting Company 

Director 
Clifford, Wetherby, 
Yorkshire 

Marketors 

Paul Thomas 
Hartshorn  

a Security Company 
Director 

Newport, 
Monmouthshire, 
Wales 

Security 
Professionals 

Benjamin Andrew 
Harvey  

a National Health 
Service Commissioner 

Ipswich, Suffolk Nurses 

Dennis Frank Georg 
Martin  

a Company Director  West Kensington Glaziers 

Rosemary Sarah 
Mackie Martin  

a Studio Manager  Tower Hamlets Haberdashers 

Robert Clive Merry  a Stone Company 
Director 

Hackney Masons 

Andrew John Parsons  a Retail Butchery 
Business Partner  

Lincolnshire Butchers 

Steffen Soendergaard 
Pedersen  

a Lawyer Bukit Timah, 
Singapore 

Arbitrators 

Alessandro Raimondo  an International Civil 
Servant 

Sergy, France Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Daniel Alexander 
Rosenbaum   

a Social Media 
Manager  

Camden Communicators 

Yasin Sadiq  a Chartered Surveyor Chigwell, Essex Chartered 
Surveyors 

James Andrew Sarson  a Police Officer Cranleigh, Surrey Security 
Professionals 

Katherine Anne Ward  a Clinical 
Psychotherapist  

Brockley Leathersellers 

Alan Wrigley, JP a Pilot Rufforth Air Pilots 
 

 
 
 
 
Report: 
General 
Purposes 
Committee of 
Aldermen 
 
 
 

 
 
Reports of the General Purposes Committee of Aldermen:- 
 
Petition of the Guild of Entrepreneurs - Company Without Livery 
 
The Court of Aldermen considered recommendations of the General Purposes 
Committee of Aldermen relative to a petition of the Guild of Entrepreneurs seeking 
Company Without Livery status.  

Page 2



3 20 OCTOBER 2020 
 

 
 
Petition: Guild 
of 
Entrepreneurs, 
Company 
without Livery 

 
Resolved unanimously:- That the Court of Aldermen, noting the recommendation 
of the General Purposes Committee of Aldermen on 20th October 2020, grant the 
Guild of Entrepreneurs’ petition to be recognised as a Company without Livery. 
 

 
 

BARRADELL. 
  

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?

